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v Long, long ago

I built the former
Sakitsu Church
That was in 1888,
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Nanban ships /

Lords Shisehisa and Hisatane Amakusa
ruled from Kawachiura Castle on
Shimoshima Island in the middle ages,
a time when Christian traditions and
western culture flourished in Amakusa

(CityDesianated Buildina)
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tossed by a storm
drifted ashore

on a bay here in
Kawaura, Amakusa.’

in 1705. A crackdown on Imatami village s
hidden Christians took place here. .

Kawaura- = AmacHsa

[ crossed the L
. mountains to visit 1!
the churches in
both Sakitsu and
Ooe vil lages.
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nUWIHE the ® Mma Rosario Hall Father Garnier
Father Garnier worked at
(Oce Church, in the next
toun over. The mountain
pass he traveled became
known as “Priest Road
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G Nebiki Grphanage

Imatomi $I1rin%

Y | mﬂ&ﬂ :
51 ] sy
5‘.'\-1' f ] -:--q

A Pure Land Buddhist Temple founded

by Shigenari Suzuki in 1645, this is one
of the four main temples in Amakusa.

; The temple arounds and hill Behind it
Father Ferriér ate the site of the former Kawachiura
Father Ferrié rented a local Costle. The Lords Amakusa shared -

heme to care for orphans, In  Meals with Father Valignano and .’
1887 he cleared Mt Nebiki  members of the Tensho Brbassy

1o open a hew orphanage. at the nearby Col lesm
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(National Cultural Landscape)
qurl'su and Imatomi, Amakusa

Tatami~ loored churches
are unusual even in Japan
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' A replica of a printing press
\, " invented by Gutenbers in the
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Thousht to be the site of a missiomary
academy. Luis Frois s “History of Japan”

. describes the Collegio as “built linked to
a house. ” Other churches in Amakusa are .
built on the site of old terples. It's very
likely that the Collesio stood here.
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In 1880, 88 stone Buddhas
were brought from Shikoky
including Yakushi and a
thousand-armed Karnon It was
the second series of 88
sacred places in Amakusa
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festival for men and women
to pray together.
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The Terisho Embassy
Four boys from varicus seminaries were selected fo travel to Eurcpe

at the young ases of 12-13, carrying letters from the Christian Lord

Otamo. They were warmly welcamed by Pope Gregory XIII in Rame. They

visited churches all over Europe, studied western printing fechniques

in Lisbon, and brousht a Gutenbery press back to Amakusa Later the

four boys studied at the Collesio. Excepting only Misuel Chijiwa »who

rercunced Christianity, the boys were ordained as Jesuit priests and

conforted believers during the period of banned Christianity. To Ushibuka
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A western breeze
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culture flourishes
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@ akitsu Church

This Gothic-style church  was  designed by
Nagasaki architeet Yosuke Tetsukawa and built
in 1934, It was Father Halbout's fervent desire
that the church be built on the site of Yoshida
Shoya's residence, where Christians were forced to
step on an lmago ol a holy fgure. It is said that the
current altar is loeated where this efumi ritual, a symbol of (hrlatmn
suppression, took place, The floor of the church is covered with tatami mats,
which is quite rare in Japan.

Suwa Shrine became the stage of the Amakusa
Kuzure crackdown in 1805, when 70% of the
people of Sakitsu Village were discovered to be
hidden Christians. Officials instrueted people to
dispose of religious items into a box placed in the
shrine precinets for the investigation of lalse
Buddhist materials. Despite their oppression,
Sakitsu believers chanted “Anmenriyusu,” a bastardization of “Amen

Deus,” wherever they went on pilgrimage.

Watercress Introduced

In the early years of the Meiji era, missionary
priests broughtl watereress, a plant originating
in Franee, to Amakusa. It was  ealled
Paterazeri, from the words padre (priest) and
zerd (a wildflower in the dropwort Tamily).

Fig Introduced

Figs, also called Nanban persimmon., were
introduced  to  Kawachiura by Father
Mesquita when he returned from Furope to
Japan in 1590,

I matomi Shrine

Branched off from Aso Shrine in Higo Provinee in
1705, Imatomi Shrine was the site of the
erackdown on  hidden Christians  living in
Imatomi. During the Ede peried, the shrine was
called Filteen Shrine, as it was dedicated to the 12
Gods of Aso and the three major gods Hachiman,
Amaterasu, and Kasuga Daimyojin, In Imatomi, many of the hidden
Christians did not return to Catholicism even afler the ban was lilted,
saying that they believed in the Hidden Christian vituals passed down from
their ancestors. There are no hidden Christians here presently, as they
have all converted to Shintoism and Buddhism.

I

ebiki
Orphange

In 1883, Father Ferviér rented a local home to
care for orphans. In 1887, he eleared land on Mt
Nebiki and established a children's home, which
operated until 1917, The Station of the Cross and
a cabin were built here on the remains. It is now a
pilgrimage destination for Catholics.

odriest Road

The Amakusa lslands Sakitsu Area Port and
Coastal Map (property of Kyushu University),
painted in 1823, depicts this road as Ooe Road, It
is also depicted in the Amakusa District
Chronicle of Land and Feudal Lords, which
shows these paths linking different villages.
So-called megoinai peddlers from Sakitsu used
this mountain pass to haul goods,

Watchtower Ruins

Following the Amakusa-Shimabara Hebellion, local
governor Shigenari Suzuki built three watchtowers in
Tomioka, Ooe, and Onikizaki in 1641, In 1717,
the governor Shichivozaemon built additional watch-
towers in Ushibuka and Sakitsu in anticipation of the

3 pirate ships that sometimes appeared off the west
coast of ﬁ.mnkum Al the Sakitsu watchtower, there was a lookout post at the
headland overlooking the mouth of the Sakitsu Bay, with a beacon fire on the
mountain above. However, the area is currently vacant.

@ BNtatue of
=dthe Virgin Mary

This statue of the Viegin Mary stands on a eape near
Sakitsu Church, praying as she gazes towards the sea.
The statue was built with the cooperation of many
people, with the wish that she would be a guiding light
to sailors and fishermen who pass by on ealm days and
in stormy weather,

O | P yukyu Kingdom
- Envoy Landing Point

In 1790, as an envoy from King Chuzan'o of the
Ryukyu Kingdom was heading to Satsuma Provinee
in eelebration, the ship encountered bad weather and
washed ashore on this beach. It is said that the
envoy's party taught the people of Sakitsu how to
make sugi volan in appreciation of their help,

M ather Almeida
“Landing Point

Following the example of Higo Provinee's Lord Sorin
Otomo, Lord of Kawachiura Castle Shigehisa
Amakusa (Don Miguel) opened an anchorage for
Nanban ships and invited Luis de Almeida to come to
Amakusa. Almeida was the fivst person o bring
Christianity here, beginning missionary work in
Kawachiura in 1569,

sdmakusa Collegio
Museum

The exhibition room on the first foor of the Collegio
exhibits Nanban culture, passed down in Kawaura
sinee the 16th century, Don't miss the reproductions
of the Amakusa Books, the first books printed in
Japan, and the reproduction of the Gutenberg
printing press brought back to Amakusa by the
Tenshoe Embassy. There is also a model of a Nanban ship, reproductions of old
European musieal instruments, and the ESOPO Treasure Box dolls by gaju, a
loeal artist, based on the Amakusa printing of Aesop’s Fables, The second floor
is home to the Dolls for Peace Museum, where dolls dressed in the traditional
costumes of 57 countries are displayved in a wish for world peace.

*There are also exhibits introducing local celebrities such as Amakusa’s coal
mine king Eizo Tanaka and Amakusa-born politician Sunao Sonoda,

ejurue Grand Shrine

Next to this shrine is the Amakudari Stone, an
enormous stone about which is said, “During the eras
of Shotoku and Kyoho, the sword of Ise Shrine fell
down here as a golden paper streamer” The god
enshrined at Furue is the god of meetings and
matchmaking., Until the 1940s, there was a festival
for men and women to come and pray together on the
night of a full moon.

bushima
"Hachiman Shrine

There are various legends about Ubushima, said to
be the island where Empress Jingu gave birth to
Emperor Ojin when she was dispatched to Korea, or
the island where Emperor Keiko's lady in waiting
gave birth when he ecame to Kyushu Lo conguer
the Kumaso people. The spring water welling up on this island was
used to give the baby his fivst bath. Even today, the spring water is
said to ensure a safe birth,

This was the castle of the Amakusa clan, who ruled
southern Shimoshima in the middle ages when
Nanban culture and Christianity flourished here in
Amakusa. The exact date of construction is unknown,
but it is estimated to date from the late 15th to mid
16th century, based on the fragments of pottery Mom
China and Southeast Asia. In Luis Frois's History of
Japan,  the record shows  that  missionaries
proselyvtized to the Amakusa clan.

L e

Called Mi. Amakusa, this Pure Land Buddhist
temple was established by local governor Shigenari
Suzuki in 1645 as one of the four major temples
in Amakusa. [t was established by the noted
priest Denyo-Shonin, who was invited from Zendoji
Temple in Chikugo, The Ueda family’s document,
Mirrar of Amakusa Island, states, “The temple was
granted an estate yvielding 30 Lelu from Hiratoko village in 1648.” This temple
played a central role in edifving the south-central part of Amakusa’s
Shimoshima Island.

In 1615, as a retainer of Hizen Provinee's Hivolaka
Terazawa and Kawachiura local magistrate luemon
Kawasaki invited the noted priest Einen from
Karatsu to establish thiz True Pure Land temple.
Honoring the parishioners from 42 villages across
southern Amakusa, the temple led the resurgence of
Buddhism in Amakusa. In Luis Frois's History of
Jdapan, it is described that the Collegio was built linked to a house, As churches
were built at other temples in Amakusa as well, it is thought that this temple
was the location of the Amakusa Collegio, a missionary training school.

KM

Ahinpukuji Temple

In 1313, this temple was founded as a Tendai
Buddhist temple that served the Amakusa elan as a
prayer room. However, in 1569 it was destroved amid
the infighting of the Amakusa clan due to the
introduction of Christianity. The stone Jizo (a
bodhisativa) brought here by Shigehisa Amakusa’s
wile were beheaded at that time. Currently, their heads have been replaced
with wooden ones. The temple later opened under Pure Land Buddhism in

1612, An estate of 5 kol was granted to the temple in 1648,
16} e himoda B makusa Clan
dCastle Ruins 2@ Graveyard

According to the Year 1233 Shiki  The remains of the Amakusa elan
Doecument, the Amakusa clan lived  graveyard are thought to be near the
in Kawachiura, the eentral part of Amakusa clan’s headquarters in the
their domain, which stretched from  Shimoda Castle Honmaru, located on
Honde to southeast Shimoshima  a flat area of the slopes north of
Island. It is thought the ecastle was  present-day Sugawara Shrine. In the
built in the first hall of the 13th early Showa period, 26 five-ring
eentury. There is a group of stone pagodas and three holyointo-style
towers, including five-ring pagodas, pagodas  were  conflirmed. Later,
remaining near the ruins. The area  the graveyard was  converted to
is still called Shiroyama, farmland. [t iz currently a
or “eastle mountain,” forested  mountainside, with
five or six pagodas remaining.

@ukai and the Seven Oni

Along the mountain pass behind the temple stand 88
stone statues, including of Yakushi and the thousand-
armed Kannon. The statues were brought from Kukai
Hall in Kyoragi during the Kyoho era (1716-17:35). Seven
ant (ogres), said to ward off evil, are enshrined next to
the hall.

@ragon King God

The stone statue enshrining the Dragon King
God iz earryving a dragon on his back, However,
locals say that what he is earrying i= an eel, not a
dragon. Long ago, a giant eel appeared in a
nearby river bed, often scaring passersby, This
statue was erected to appease the eel as a god. On
the base of the statue, is written that it was built
in 1700 by Hizen Masonry for the purpose of
granting wishes,

“at Yakushi Hall

At the Yakushi Temple Hall on a small hill, called
Castle Mountain or Castle Neck by loeals, old
stone pagodas thought to be from the 15th-16th
centuries  still  stand.  Shigehisa  Amakusa
controlled Nagashima [sland in Kagoshima and
profited from the trade. He built a house for the
sailors’ magistrate and monitored the ships that went in and out of
Kuranoura, the gateway to Nagashima. Currently, the ferry to Nagashima
leaves Mrom Kuranomoto Port,

@emorial to Believers

The story of this monument is a sad one. It is said
that locals built this stone monument in mourning
of the bodies of Christians who were executed and
washed ashore here, It may only be a remnant, but
even now at high tide the monument seems Lo float
on the bay of the Medake region in Miyano-
Kawachi.
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